From: CampaignGuidance

To: Musa Basma; CampaignGuidance

Cc: Turner, Grace

Subject: RE: Question Regarding CA Form 497
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 9:45:42 AM

Form 497s should be filed with the City Clerk whenever an expenditure is made for a San Jose
election. The Clerk’s office can assist you in filing the required form (copied here).

Office of the City Attorney, Campaign Guidance
City of San José

200 East Santa Clara Street, 16th Floor Tower
San Jose, CA95113

Office No: (408) 535-1900

Fax No: (408) 998-3131
SJElections@sanjoseca.gov
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=4796

From: Musa B2sma < -

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 10:37 AM
To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Question Regarding CA Form 497

You don't often get email fron_m why this is important

[External Email]

Hi,

We had to filed CA Form 497 with the State of CA and Santa
Clara County for a donation we made to a committee for the
Mayor of San Jose. Is there a requirement to file with the City
of San Jose Form 4977? If yes, please let us know how? By Mail
or fax or electronically?

Thanks.

Musa Basma
Accounting Manager
Keenan Land Co./Hamilton Management, Inc.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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